Northumberland National Park

Northumberland National Park Authority,
Eastburn, South Park, Hexham,
Northumberland NE46 |BS

T:01434 605555 F:01434 611675

Mr G COUSin Chief Executive (National Park Officer): Tony Gates
19 Church Street

Haydon Bridge Date: 18 February 2015
Hexham Our Ref : 15NP0004
Northumberland Your Ref:

NE47 6JG Contact: Chris Stanworth

Direct Line: 01434 611508

Dear Mr Cousin,

Application for determination whether prior approval of details is needed
for agricultural development under Schedule 2, Parts 6 & 7 of The Town
and Country Planning (General Permitted Development Order) 1995

Agricultural determination in respect of proposed shed for storage of
agricultural equipment at Farglow, Greenhead, Brampton, Cumbria, CA8
7JB

With reference to the above application reference 15NP0004, Northumberland
National Park Authority has determined, under its planning powers as specified
in the application, that prior approval is not required.

The development should be carried out within a period of five years from the
date of the application and constructed in accordance with the details
submitted with the application.

Please note that this is not approval of plans under the Building Regulations or

any other consents procedure.

Yours faithfully,

T Gates
National Park Officer
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